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From: Kothur, Bheem
To: Mayberry, Eric; 
Subject: FW: "SK Ocala CCE Revised"
Date: Wednesday, July 25, 2012 12:39:03 PM
Attachments: SK Ocala CCE Revised 7-6-12.xls 


Hi Eric,
Please insert into OCULUS, under permit application.
 
Facility name: Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc. Ocala facility and I.D.: FLR 000 060 301
 
Thanks.
Bheem 
 
 


From: Curtis, Jeff [mailto:Jeff.Curtis@safety-kleen.com]  
Sent: Friday, July 06, 2012 12:52 PM 
To: Kothur, Bheem 
Subject: "SK Ocala CCE Revised"
 
Hi Bheem,
 
Attached are the revised CCE for the SK Ocala permit renewal.  I have added a 
section to include disposal for material with the assumption that the tanks are 
completely full at time of closure.  Specifically disposal of 885,500 gal. of used oil at 
0.20 per gallon, 120,000 gal. of industrial wastewater at 0.22 per gallon, 28,500 
gal. of fuel oil at 0.20 per gallon, and 20,000 gal. of antifreeze at 0.50 per gallon.  
The revised total CCE is now $673,548.81.  I feel this number represents a true 
value for closure of the facility should that come to pass and is in line with our 
discussions yesterday.  Thank you for your assistance and let me know your 
thoughts.
 
Thanks, 
 
Jeff Curtis
EHS Manager, Florida
Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc.
Office: (561) 738-3026
Cell: (561) 523-4719
Fax: (561) 731-1696
jeff.curtis@safety-kleen.com
www.safety-kleen.com



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KOTHUR_B

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Eric.Mayberry

mailto:jeff.curtis@safety-kleen.com

http://www.safety-kleen.com/



cost estimate


			Table I-4. Facility Closure Cost Estimate Worksheet


			Site Name:			Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc. Ocala


			Task Description:			Site Closure


			Date:			July 20, 2012


						Subtask A			Waste Characterization-Tanks, Containers, Piping, Containment


						Subtask B			Waste Characterization-Washwater Waste


						Subtask C			Waste Characterization-Suldges/Sediment Waste


						Subtask D			Waste Characterization-Used Oil Filter Management


						Subtask E Solid Waste Management Area			PCW Waste Characterization


						Subtask F Solid Waste Management Area			Solid Waste Unit Characterization


						Subtask G			Closure Plan Sampling Analysis and Assessment


						Subtask H			Closure Certification Report


			Labor			Hourly																																	Closure Report Cost


			Category			Rate			A			B			C			D			E			F			G			H			Totals


			Administrative Support			$52			2																					14			16			832


			Graphics/Drafting			$69			4																					10			14			966


			Field Technician			$63						3			3			3			3						24						36			756


			Senior Technician			$75			120			3			3			3			3			24			24						180			9900


			GIS Specialist			$65																											0			0


			Senior GIS Specialist			$105																											0			0


			Associate Engineer/Scientist I			$85																											0			0


			Associate Engineer/Scientist II			$92																											0			0


			Sr. Associate Eng/Scientist I			$105																											0			0


			Sr. Associate Eng/Scientist II			$109																											0			0


			Staff Engineer/Scientist I			$118																											0			0


			Staff Engineer/Scientist II			$127			20																								20			2540


			Sr. Engineer/Scientist I			$138																											0			0


			Sr. Engineer/Scientist II			$147			20			1			1			1			1			8			10			30			72			7938


			Principal Engineer/Scientist			$162			10			1			1			1			1			1			4			20			39			5508


			TOTAL HOURS						176			8			8			8			8			33			62			74			377


			SUBTOTAL LABOR						16,480.00			723.00			723.00			723.00			723.00			3,138.00			5,430.00			9,068.00			$37,008.00			28,440.00			22,510.00


			Equipment Rental(core drill, sampling equip.)						150.00			75.00			75.00			75.00			75.00			75.00			675.00						$1,200.00			1,200.00


																																	$0.00


			Vehicle Rental Field Truck						1,125.00			75.00			75.00			75.00			75.00			225.00			225.00						$1,875.00			1,875.00


			Travel (per diem)																														$0.00			0.00


			Other Direct Costs						525.00			120.00			120.00			120.00			120.00			120.00			125.00			550.00			$1,800.00			1,800.00


			SUBTOTAL ODCS						1,800.00			270.00			270.00			270.00			270.00			420.00			1,025.00			550.00			$4,875.00			4,875.00			3,300.00


			Laboratory Analysis									3,900.00			5,340.00			2,020.00			780.00			3,360.00			18,800.00						$34,200.00			34,200.00			25,810.00


			Waste Disposal						240,700.00			86,353.39			2,528.31			6,990.00			3,964.45			5,397.95			1,000.00						$346,934.10			346,934.10


			Monitoring Well Drilling																								7,500.00						$7,500.00			7,500.00


			Decommission/Clean Intrastructure						182,800.00															Incl. in Task A									$182,800.00			182,800.00


																																	$0.00			0.00


																																	$0.00			0.00


			SUBTOTAL SUBCONTRACTOR						423,500.00			90,253.39			7,868.31			9,010.00			4,744.45			8,757.95			27,300.00			0.00			$571,434.10			571,434.10


			Markup																														$0.00


			Total Subtask Cost						$441,780.00			$91,246.39			$8,861.31			$10,003.00			$5,737.45			$12,315.95			$33,755.00			$9,618.00			$613,317.10


			Total Subtask Cost w/o Disposal						$201,080.00			$4,893.00			$6,333.00			$3,013.00			$1,773.00			$6,918.00			$32,755.00			$9,618.00			$266,383.00


			Source: ECT 2012
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Closure Summary Table


			Table I-3. Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc. Ocala Used Oil Processing Facility


			Estimated Cost for Closure


			Task 1.a.						Used Oil Tanks, Containers, Piping, Equipment and Secondary Containment Decontamination						$201,080.00


									Waste Characterization						Incl. 1.b, 1.c, 1.e


									Disposal						$240,700.00


			Task 1.b.						Wash Water Waste Characterization						$4,893.00


									Disposal						$86,353.39


			Task 1.c.						Sludge/Sediment Waste Characterization						$6,333.00


									Disposal						$2,528.31


			Task 1.d.						Used Oil filter Waste Characterization						$3,013.00


									Disposal						$6,990.00


			Task 1.e.						PCW Waste Characterization						$1,773.00


									Dispoal						$3,964.45


			Task 1.f.						Mobilization			$1,875.00			Incl in other tasks


			Task 1.g.						Solid Waste Management Area						$6,918.00


									Dispoal						$5,397.95


									Subtotal (1) Decontamination/Disposal						$569,944.10


			Task 2.a.						Enginerring Closure Sampling & Analyses						$32,755.00


			Task 2.b.						Closure Certification Report						$9,618.00


			Sub-Total												$612,317.10


			Task 3						Contingency (10%)						$61,231.71


			Total Closure Cost Estimate												$673,548.81


			Estimated Resale/Credit for Used Oil/Fuel ($0.35/gal)												$326,816.00


			Potential Net Cost for Site Closure												$346,732.81
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Waste Volumes


			Table I-5. Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc. Ocala Used Oil Processing Facility (Revised)


			Volume Estimates Tanks/Piping/Containment/Processing/Storage Areas


			All storage tanks/process tanks/transformers, etc .


			Tanks												Total Storage


			Assumptions												Capacity (gallons)			Radius			Square Footage


			All storage tanks volumes to be converted to square footage.												1,264,155			54.67			23,931						[ADJUST PERMITTED TANK CAPACITY IN COLUMN F ONLY; FORMULA CALCULATES RADIUS AND SQUARE FOOTAGE]


			-Tank Containment Square Footage																		1160						[ADJUST FOR TOTAL SQUARE FOOTAGE, FLOOR LENGTH x WIDTH, PLUS LENGTH OF EACH WALL x HEIGHT (ASSUME WALLS ARE 3 FEET HIGH, UNLESS ACTUAL DIMENSION IS KNOWN]


			- Maximum capacity of 750 gallons in R/F drum washers added to waste mineral spirits tank quantity												750						1000						[UNIT PROVIDED IS FOR A TYPICAL R/F SHELTER WITH DOCK, CONTAINMENT PANS AND DRUM WASHERS; ADJUST IF SIGNIFICANTLY DIFFERENT]


			-Square footage is sufficient to account for piping, drum washers, dock, structure and containment


			- One CSA will be closed												8000						2500						[ADJUST # CSAs and PERMITTED CAPACITY AS NECESSARY. CHANGE SQUARE FOOTAGE IN COLUMN H]


			- One Flammable Materials Storage Shelter, square footage includes dock, structure and containment												2184						600						[REMOVE IF NOT SUBJECT TO CLOSURE, OR ADJUST PERMITTED CAPACITY, AND DIVIDE BY 55 FOR NUMBER OF DRUMS]


			To calculate internal square footage, assume one tank is 18 feet tall.																								[UNIT PROVIDED IS FOR A TYPICAL R/F TYPE FLAM SHED, ADJUST IF SIGNIFICANTLY DIFFERENT]


			Secondary Containment Square ft						sq ft


			Processing Unit						12,000


			Main Tank Farm Storage Area						7,500


			Addition 2001-2002						1,890


			Addition 2004						2,448


			New Used Oil/IWW Storage Area-2007						10,400


			Drum/Sludge Warehouse						10,000


			Rail Tank Loading/Unloading						1,440


			Solid Waste Management Unit NW						2,000


			Total Secondary Containment Area Sq Ft						47,678


			Piping square ft estimate						1,500


			All tanks square ft estimate from above						23,931


			Total Containment/Piping Estimated Square Footage from above						25,431


			Total Estimated Square Footage for Cleaning						73,109			sq ft


			Decontamination Wastes (PCW) of Above sq. ft


			Assume 0.8 gal/sq ft						58,487			gallons


			Unit Transportation/Disposal/gal						$0.35


			Disposal						$20,470.43


			Waste Characterization Samples: assume 10 samples @ $195/ea.						$1,950.00


			Industrial Waste Water (Wash Water)


			Storage capacity of 299,468-gallons						299,468			gallons


			Unit Transportation/Disposal/gal						$0.22


			Disposal						$65,882.96


			Waste Characterization Samples: assume 10 samples @ $195/ea.						$1,950.00


			Sludge/Sediment Wastes


			Assume 0.5% volume sludge for total capacity						6,321			gallons


			Assume weight of sludge is 8 pounds per gallon						50,566			pounds


			Pounds to tons						25.28			tons


			Transportation/Disposal/ton						$100.00


			Total						$2,528.31


			Waste Characterization Samples: assume 6 samples @ $890/ea.						$5,340.00


			Used Oil Filter Waste Characterization


			Assume 200: 55-gallon drums @ $75/drum						$1,650.00


			Assume 3 rolloff boxes @ $1,780/load						$5,340.00


			Waste Characterization Samples: assume 4 samples @ $505/ea.						$2,020.00


			PCW Waste Characterization


			Storage capacity of 11,327-gallons (see Table I-1)						11,327


			Transportation/Disposal/gal						$0.35


			Disposal						$3,964.45


			Waste Characterization Samples: assume 4 samples @ $195/ea.						$780.00


			Solid Waste Management Area Closure


			20-55 gallon drums						20			each


			Transportation/Disposal/drum						$100.00


			Disposal						$2,000.00


			30,204-gallons solidified						30,204			gallon


			Assume 9 pounds per gallon						271,836			pounds


			Assume 8 roll off boxes						135.9			tons


			Transportation/Disposal/ton						$25.00


			Disposal						$3,397.95


			Total Disposal						$5,397.95


			Waste Characterization Samples: assume 6 samples @ $560/ea.						$3,360.00


			Disposal (Assuming tanks full of product - UO, WW, FO, UA


			Used Oil capacity 885,500 gal./0.20 gallon						$177,100


			Industrial Wastewater 120,000 gal./0.22 gallon						$26,400


			Fuel Oil 28,500 gal./0.20 gallon						$5,700


			Antifreeze 20,000 gal./0.50 gallon						$10,000


			Source: Safety-Kleen Systems, ECT 2012.
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